
From: Joe Sonnenberg
To: "james@keystoneconcreteltd.com"
Subject: RE: NRCB App
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 7:42:43 AM

Looks pretty close to ready James. I have a small list of things I still need included. Once you make
the additions please resend to me and would should be good to prepare the public notice.
 
-I need a letter authorizing you to apply on behalf of Corners Pride. Just a short letter with signature
would suffice.
-Page 5. If you could add:

·         Proposed 1 (pens/ shelters)
·         Proposed 2 (catch basin/ lagoon)
·         Add the values in the columns below these even if they are 0 (no wells or springs based on

when we looked around)
-Page 6, I need the legal land locations for the manure spreading lands entered or provided on
another sheet of paper
-Page 7, add hydraulic conductivity. From report looks like borehole CP1-20 and HC of 2.0 x 10-8
cm/s
-Page 8, add hydraulic conductivity.  From report looks like CP9-20 and HC of 2.5 x 10-7cm/s.
 
I think adding the pertinent info and clarification should about do it otherwise. Feel free to give me a
call if you have any more questions.
 
Joe Sonnenberg
 
From: James [mailto:james@keystoneconcreteltd.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 6:23 AM
To: Joe Sonnenberg <Joe.Sonnenberg@nrcb.ca>
Cc: cpfcattle@gmail.com
Subject: NRCB App
 
Good morning Joe, 
Here is the completed Part 2 application.  Please advise if you need any more information from us!
Thanks, and have a great day!
 
 
James Stoutjesdyk
Keystone Concrete Ltd
403-894-3051
www.keystoneconcreteltd.com
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